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From: GinA Turcotte <mortalsage@mortalsage.org>

To: 'Sheila Porcupine'
Date: 3/2/2013 9:20:00 AM

Subject: RE: How Are Things?

Good morning ! i'm still 'free' and trying to get freer ...

I'm defending myself against 'criminal' charges for driving without a right now. | am preparing to introduce the
jury to 'jury nullification' and the fraudulent nature of drivers licenses.

The D.A. offered to drop 5 out of the 7 charges with a $250 fine and 50 hrs community service but | think | want
to give the jury an education they will never forget.

New Hampshire passed a law that went into effect January 1, 2013 that gives a defendant the right to inform the
jury of their right to nullify bad laws regardless of the defendant's "technical guilt" ... and Georgia just accepted a
similar bill for 2013, the "Jury Nullification Act of 2013" ...

The paperwork | submitted last year have neither helped me nor hurt me, yet ...

My next docket call is in April; | expect my trial should happen sometime this summer.

Did you see the Pope quit and Queen Elizabeth's PERSONAL FINANCES will be audited ??

Wonderful changes happening !

From: Sheila Porcupine [mailto:sheila@maineporcupines.com]

Sent: Saturday, March 02, 2013 9:03 AM

To: Gina Turcotte; GinAthena Peacivists United

Subject: How Are Things?

Gina,

| am just checking in to see how your sovereignty has been going.

So far, so good?

Sheila

11/26/2016
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